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Per our discussion...DaveCALL REPORT Issue # 9Document's Author: Dave Montague/ARRB Date Created: 

11/15/95 The Players Description of the Call Date: 11/15/95Subject: 2nd Interview Of Rusty 

LivingstonSummary of the Call: I spoke with Livingston today to inquire about the letter sent to him in 

September. He said he hasn't received it yet but would like to review some material on the Review Board. I 

apologized to Livingston for the delay in getting material to him and explained that we sent an info package in 

September. I told him I would get another one out to him immediately. He re-confirmed that he has 

approximately fifty first generation photographs and other artifacts from the Dallas Police Crime Lab and 

would consider donating a portion of the materials to the Collection. I confirmed his address as: Mr. R.W. 

Livingston Route #2 Box #229-A Downsville, LA 71234 318-982-

5583********************************************************************************MY 

LETTER TO 

LIVINGSTON*******************************************************************************

*November 16, 1995Mr. R.W. LivingstonRoute 2, Box 229-ADownsville, LA 71234Dear Mr. Livingston:It was a 

pleasure to speak with you yesterday about the John F. Kennedy Assassination Records Review Board. I 

apologize for the delay in getting this letter and information packet to you. The photographs and artifacts of 

the assassination you obtained from the Dallas Police Crime Laboratory while you worked there are of interest 

to the Review Board. I would appreciate the opportunity to speak with you further about the historic 

importance of preserving these records. I would like to contact you again after you've had a chance to read 

the enclosed material.On behalf of the Review Board I appreciate your interest in assisting our efforts to add 

records to the JFK Collection. I will call you in about a week to discuss this matter further and to answer any 

questions you may have. Thank you.Sincerely,David R. Montague, 

Investigator**************************************ADDITIONAL 

INFO**************************************NOTES Issue # 12Document's Author: Anne 

Buttimer/ARRB Date Created: 11/30/95To: David Marwell/ARRBcc: Dave Montague/ARRB From: Anne 

Buttimer/ARRB Date: 11/30/95 09:17:29 AMGum Shoe Issue 12 - Gary Savage and Rusty Livingstone - 

Livingstone has a briefcase of photos and documents he took from the Dallas Police Crime Lab in the hours 

following the assassination (he was a crime lab technician.) Dave is communcating with Livingstone, when I 

spoke by telephone with his nephew, Gary Savage, in May, Savage hung up on me. How do you want to 

proceed with obtaining Livingstone's materials?
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